
Agenda 

North Riverside Public Library District 

Board of Trustees 

North Riverside Library is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 

 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://zoom.us/j/94837377664?pwd=TGlZa2thRU9jdzNNbmw1K2hDTDFUZz09  

 

Meeting ID: 948 3737 7664 

Passcode: 017634 

Dial by your location 

        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 

         

 

B&A Hearing and Regular Meeting, September 21, 2020  

6:00 PM 

1. Opening B&A Hearing 

2. Comments 

3. Closing B&A Hearing 

 

 

1.   Open of Meeting 

     A. Call to order 

     B. Determination of quorum 

      C. Recognition of visitors to the meeting 

      D. Approval of agenda  

 

2.   Open Forum 

Audience Note: If you wish to speak to the Board, please read and complete the open forum 

sheet provided and give it to the Board Secretary. 

 

3.   Financial reports 

A. Finance Committee Report (Allen Pineda, chairman) 

 

4.   Committee Reports 

    A. Building and Grounds (Ken Rouleau, chairman) 

 B. Policy (Kathy Bonnar, chairman) 

 C. Personnel (Greg Gordon, chairman) 

 D. Strategic Plan (P.J. Folz, chairman) 

  

5. President 

  

6. Director’s Report 

  

https://zoom.us/j/94837377664?pwd=TGlZa2thRU9jdzNNbmw1K2hDTDFUZz09


Agenda 

North Riverside Public Library Board of Trustees 

Regular Meeting 

September 21, 2020 

Page 2 

 

7.  Other Action Items 

A. Minutes:  

a. August 17, 2020 (action) 

B. B&A Ordinance (action) 

C. Consent Agenda (informational/actionable)  

D. Longevity bonuses (discussion)  

E. Holiday Party (discussion)  

F. Resolution authorizing IGA (action) 

 

8. Information items 

A. Committee Meetings 

B. Memorial Books & Donations Report 

C. Correspondence  

D. Board action log 

E. Trustee continuing education 

F. Grants & Advocacy 

G. RAILS & SWAN 

 

9.   Closed session (The Board of Trustees may decide, by a roll call vote, to convene in closed 

session if there are matters to discuss confidentially, in accordance with the Open Meetings Act) 

 

10. Return to open session 

 

11. Possible action item (pertaining to closed session discussion) 

 

12. Adjournment 

 

Note: Agenda items may be added that pertain to discussion or information. 

      No items may be added to the final agenda that require Board action. 

 

Next regular Board Meeting is scheduled for October 19th, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. 

 

 

 



Minutes 
North Riverside Public Library District 

Board of Trustees 
North Riverside Library is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 

 
Regular Meeting Minutes, August 17, 2020  

6:00 PM 
 
1.   Open of Meeting 
     A. Call to order by President Corgiat at 6:00pm.  
     B. Determination of quorum: In attendance: President Annette Corgiat, Vice President Greg 
Gordon, Trustee Ken Rouleau, Secretary PJ Folz, Trustee Kathy Bonnar, Trustee John Mathias, 
arriving at 6:08pm Treasurer Allen Pineda.  
      C. Recognition of visitors to the meeting: In attendance Director Natalie Starosta.  
      D. Approval of agenda: Motion made by Trustee Rouleau to approve the agenda as presented 
and seconded by Secretary Folz. All aye.   
 
2.   Open Forum 

No comment.  
 
3.   Financial reports 

A. Finance Committee Report (Allen Pineda, chairman) 
Final report for the fiscal year will be finished by the accountant later this week. Nothing 
else to report at this time.  

B. Motion made by Treasurer Allen Pineda to approve the budget amendment of $40,000 to 
fund new computer equipment out of the interest earned from our annuities and seconded 
by Trustee Kathy Bonnar. Roll call: all aye. 

 
4.   Committee Reports 
     A. Building and Grounds (Ken Rouleau, chairman) 

1. HVAC training completed successfully. UV Light treatment cost was out of budget. 
Continuing to review other ideas and grants for funding. 
2. Investigation of remote lockers.    

 B. Policy (Kathy Bonnar, chairman) 
  1. Remote Working Policy: Motion made by Trustee Bonnar to approve the Remote 
Working Policy. Seconded by Secretary Folz. All aye  
  
5. President 
 No report.  
 
6. Director’s Report 
 New newsletter coming out for the Fall. Investigation of new databases we are looking 
into and have subscribed to. Added a second Zoom account to prevent scheduling conflicts. We 
are working to repair several current hotspots to get them back into circulation. Addition of 
Tutor.com and engaging in partnership with the local schools as well as 16 new EBSCO 



databases. Library card signups are still available online. Spanish programming continues to 
grow. 

7.  Other Action Items 
A. Minutes:  

a. July 20, 2020: Motion made by Trustee Rouleau to approve the meeting minutes. 
Seconded by Treasurer Pineda. All aye.  

B. IMRF IRS Code 125 as IMRF Earnings Ordinance 08-01-2020: Motion made by Trustee Rouleau to 
approve the IMRF IRS Code 125 as IMRF Earnings Ordinance 08-01-2020 Ordinance. Seconded 
by Vice President Gordon. All aye.  

C. Holiday Closure Addition: Motion made by Trustee Bonnar to approve the Holiday Closure 
Addition. Seconded by Trustee Mathias. All aye.  

D. Review of B&A Ordinance, IMRF Audit Findings and Memorandum on the re-assessment of the 
Mall Property: Director Starosta reviewed each of the above documents. Passed IMRF audit with 
the one finding of missing the above Code 125 Ordinance.  
 

8. Information items 
A. Committee Meetings: none 
B. Memorial Books & Donations Report: none  
C. Correspondence: none  
D. Board action log: no change 
E. Trustee continuing education: none 
F. Grants & Advocacy: still ongoing. 
G. RAILS & SWAN: none 

 
9.   Closed session  
 None 
 
10. Return to open session 
 N/A  
 
11. Possible action item (pertaining to closed session discussion) 
 
12. Adjournment 
 Motion made by Trustee Rouleau to adjourn the meeting at 6:55pm. Seconded by 
Treasurer Pineda. All aye.  



For management use only

Management Report
North Riverside Public Library District
For the period ended July 31, 2020

Prepared on

September 2, 2020



 2/6

Table of Contents

Profit and Loss .......................................................................................................................................................3

Balance Sheet........................................................................................................................................................5



North Riverside Public Library District 3/6

Profit and Loss
July 2020

Total

INCOME

6903-01 Fines & Fees 3,839.28

6904-01 Donations 2,586.72

6905-01 Grants 1,500.00

Interest

6906-01 Interest Earned 37.38

Total Interest 37.38

Property Taxes

6901-01 Property Tax 94,604.27

6901-04 Tax Revenue-Audit Fund 743.18

6901-05 Tax Revenue-Liability Ins 451.15

6901-06 Tax Revenue-Unemploy Ins 159.25

6901-07 Tax Revenue-Bldg Fund 4,831.00

6901-08 Tax Revenue-SS 3,636.57

6901-12 Property Tax - IMRF Fund 1,327.20

Total Property Taxes 105,752.62

Total Income 113,716.00

GROSS PROFIT 113,716.00

EXPENSES

8360-01 Grants 100.00

Advertising & Marketing

8385-01 Memorials & Tributes 16.94

Total Advertising & Marketing 16.94

Benefits

7600-05 Health Insurance -240.00

7670-01 Taxes-Fica Expense 2,831.25

Total Benefits 2,591.25

Building Expense

8306-07 Building Supplies 151.04

8308-07 Service Contracts 9,710.31

Total Building Expense 9,861.35

Computers/Technology

8175-01 MLS Computer Fund 5,433.75

Total Computers/Technology 5,433.75

Insurance

7660-06 Unemployment Insurance -1,599.36

Total Insurance -1,599.36

Legal & Professional Services

8402-01 Legal Fees 900.00

8430-01 Payroll Expenses 406.04

Total Legal & Professional Services 1,306.04

Library Materials



North Riverside Public Library District 4/6

Total

8090-01 Books on CD - Adult 174.73

8104-01 Adult Fiction 86.15

8105-01 Adult Non-Fiction 17.61

8106-01 Children Fiction / Non-Fiction 151.95

8107-01 Young Adult Fiction/Non-Fiction 145.61

8108-01 eBooks 387.98

8115-01 Adult Large Print 24.69

8120-01 Newspapers 245.70

8130-01 Databases 757.93

Total Library Materials 1,992.35

Office Supplies & Software

8202-01 Office Supplies 811.49

Total Office Supplies & Software 811.49

Programs & Strategic Initiatives

8155-01 Adult Programs 355.00

Total Programs & Strategic Initiatives 355.00

Salaries

7504-01 Library Clerks 13,492.59

7507-01 Library Pages 1,455.50

7508-01 Administrators 21,101.84

7509-01 Salaries - Grant 1,200.00

Total Salaries 37,249.93

Travel & Training

8355-01 Memberships 350.00

Total Travel & Training 350.00

Utilities

8301-07 Telephone 920.55

8303-07 Natural Gas 285.75

Total Utilities 1,206.30

Total Expenses 59,675.04

NET OPERATING INCOME 54,040.96

OTHER EXPENSES

Other Miscellaneous Expense

8395-01 Miscellaneous Expense 7,938.34

Total Other Miscellaneous Expense 7,938.34

Total Other Expenses 7,938.34

NET OTHER INCOME -7,938.34

NET INCOME $46,102.62



North Riverside Public Library District 5/6

Balance Sheet
As of July 31, 2020

Total

ASSETS

Current Assets

Bank Accounts

1500-01 First American MM (5015) 70,866.43

1500-04 Cash-Audit Fund 16,621.07

1500-05 Cash-Liability Insurance Fund 73,240.27

1500-06 Cash-Unemployment Ins Fund 3,729.50

1500-07 Cash-Building Fund 251,641.92

1500-08 Cash-Social Security Fund 37,750.77

1500-09 Cash-Pension Fund 17,709.21

1500-10 Cash-Debt Service Fund 0.00

1500-11 Equipment Fund 0.00

1500-12 Cash - IMRF Fund 11,630.34

1500-13 Capital Projects 30,000.00

Total 1500-01 First American MM (5015) 513,189.51

1501-01 First American Checking (5001) 2,350.37

1505-07 Chase Bank 7,765.70

1509-07 Cash - IPTIP IL Funds 94,315.47

1512-02 Kadlec Annuity #71797 56,672.96

1515-01 BMO Harris 0.00

Total Bank Accounts 674,294.01

Accounts Receivable

2000-01 RE Taxes Receivable-Corp 516,399.94

2000-04 Taxes Receivable-Audit 4,054.12

2000-05 Taxes Receivable-Insurance 2,525.88

2000-06 Taxes Receivable-Liab Insur 996.17

2000-07 Taxes Recievable-Bldg Fund 26,361.64

2000-08 Taxes Receivable-SS Fund 19,780.21

2000-09 Taxes Receivable-Pension Fund 7,112.52

Total Accounts Receivable 577,230.48

Other Current Assets

1500-01 Kadlec Annuity 232,007.33

1500-02 Kadlect Annuity #19563 110,302.36

1500-03 Kadlec Annuity #37743 408,774.87

2200-01 Due to/from Special Accounts 0.00

Total Other Current Assets 751,084.56

Total Current Assets 2,002,609.05

TOTAL ASSETS $2,002,609.05

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable



North Riverside Public Library District 6/6

Total

4100-01 Accounts Payable 0.00

4100-05 Accounts Payable Liability Fund 0.00

4100-06 Accounts Payable Unemployment Fund 0.00

4100-07 Accounts Payable Building Fund 0.00

4100-09 Accounts Payable Pension Fund 0.00

Total Accounts Payable 0.00

Other Current Liabilities

4002-01 IMRF - Employee Contribution 2,398.41

4003-01 Child Support 122.59

4200-01 Accrued Wages 11,802.51

4220-01 Federal Withholding 0.00

4230-01 ICMA Retirement 3,733.19

4240-01 State Withholding 0.00

4250-01 FICA Withholding 0.00

4265-01 Cafeteria Plan 0.00

4300-01 Deferred Tax Rev - Corp FD 516,399.12

4300-04 Deferred Tax Rev - Audit Fund 4,054.12

4300-05 Deferred Tax Rev Liability Fund 2,525.88

4300-06 Deferred Tax Rev Unemployment 996.17

4300-07 Deferred Tax Rev Building Fund 26,361.64

4300-08 Deferred Tax Rev SS 19,780.21

4300-09 Deferred Tax Rev Pension 7,112.52

Total Other Current Liabilities 595,286.36

Total Current Liabilities 595,286.36

Long-Term Liabilities

8701-02 Debt Certificate Principle 0.00

Total Long-Term Liabilities 0.00

Total Liabilities 595,286.36

Equity

3200-00 Retained Earnings -166,750.93

5600-01 General Fund Balance 1,384,362.00

5600-02 Debt Service Fund Balance 0.00

5600-03 Capital Projects Fund Balance 15,000.00

5600-04 Audit Fund 10,082.00

5600-05 Public Liability Fund Balance 69,141.00

5600-06 Unemployment Insurance Fund Balance 2,068.00

5600-07 Building Fund Balance 34,805.00

5600-08 Social Security Fund Balance 5,994.00

5600-09 Pension Fund Balance 6,519.00

Opening Balance Equity 0.00

Net Income 46,102.62

Total Equity 1,407,322.69

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $2,002,609.05



8%
REVENUE  Actual   Budget  % of Budget 

6904-01 Donations 2,586.72$           8,000$          32%

6901-14

 Estimated Loss Due to Property 

Assessment Appeals-Future Years -$                    (15,000)$       0%

6903-01 Fees and fines 3,839.28$           12,000$        32%

6905-01 Grants 1,500.00$           50,000$        3%

6906-01 Interest 37.38$                 1,000$          4%

6901-01 Property tax 105,752.62$       1,072,000$   10%

6915-15 Loan Proceeds -$                    -$                  0%

6920-01  Unrealized Income Annuities -$                    20,000$        0%

6909-01  Memorial Books/Lost & Paid Materials -$                    -$                  0%

 Billable Expense Income -$                    -$                  0%

Total 113,716$            1,148,000$   10%

OPERATING EXPENSES  Actual  Budget  % of Budget 

SALARIES
7504-01 library clerks 13,493$              196,375$      7%

7507-01 library pages 1,456$                 25,168$        6%

7508-01 administrators 21,102$              279,810$      8%

7509-01 Salaries - Grant 1,200$                 -$                  0%

Total 37,250$              506,620$      7%

BENEFITS
7600-05 health insurance (240)$                  31,000$        -1%

7614-06 workers compensation -$                         2,500$          0%

7650-09 pension fund -$                         31,796$        0%

7660-06 unemployment insurance (1,599)$               800$             -200%

7670-08 social security/mcare 2,831$                 38,354$        7%

Total 992$                    104,450$      1%

TRAINING
7700-01 educational training trustees -$                         500$             0%

7800-01 educational training staff -$                         4,750$          0%

Total -$                         5,250$          0%

North Riverside Public Library District
Budget vs Actual

July 2020



8%
OPERATING EXPENSES  Actual  Budget  % of Budget 

MATERIALS
8090-01 books on CD-adult 175$                    0%

8091-01 books on CD-children -$                         0%

8096-01 compact disks-music-adult -$                         0%

8097-01 compact disks-music-children -$                         0%

8103-01 foreign language books -$                         0%

8104-01 adult fiction 86$                      0%

8105-01 adult nonfiction 18$                      0%

8106-01 children's fiction/nonfiction 152$                    0%

8107-01 YA Fiction/nonfiction 146$                    0%

8108-01 eBooks 388$                    0%

8115-01 adult large print 25$                      0%

8120-01 newspapers 246$                    0%

8130-01 internet databases 758$                    0%

8140-01 adult periodicals -$                         0%

8141-01 Children's Periodicals -$                         0%

8160-01 adult DVDs-feature movies -$                         0%

8161-01 Adult Games -$                         0%

8162-01 children's DVDs-movies -$                         0%

8163-01 ya DVDs -$                         0%

8164-01 foreign language DVDs -$                         0%

8166-01 children's games -$                         0%

Total 1,992$                 -$                  0%

PROGRAMS
8150-01 children's programs -$                         0%

8152-01 children's summer reading program -$                         0%

8153-01 ya programs -$                         0%

8154-01 Makerspaces/library of things -$                         

8155-01 adult programs 355$                    0%

8156-01 Technology programs -$                         0%

8157-01 senior programs -$                         0%

Total 355$                    -$                  0%

STRATEGIC INITIATIVES
8158-01 Strategic Initiatives -$                         2,000$          0%

Total -$                         2,000$          0%



8%
OPERATING EXPENSES  Actual  Budget  % of Budget 

COMPUTERS
8171-01 information technology -$                         15,000$        0%

8172-01 new computer equipment -$                         10,000$        0%

8175-01 mls computer fund 5,434$                 19,000$        29%

8180-01 software -$                         1,500$          0%

8190-01 website -$                         7,500$          0%

8195-01 email -$                         300$             0%

Total 5,434$                 53,300$        10%

OFFICE SUPPLIES
8202-01 Office Supplies 811$                    14,000$        6%

Total 811$                    14,000$        6%

UTILITIES- OPERATING EXPENSE
8301-07 telephone 921$                    13,500$        7%

8302-07 electricity -$                         30,000$        0%

8303-07 gas 286$                    7,000$          4%

8304-07 water/garbage -$                         2,000$          0%

Total 1,206$                 52,500$        2%

BUILDING EXPENSE
8306-07 building supplies and maintenance 151$                    12,000$        1%

8308-07 service contracts 9,710$                 42,500$        23%

8315-07 fees and permits -$                         1,750$          0%

8320-07 Building and Grounds -$                         -$                  0%

8330-01 casual labor -$                         3,500$          0%

8335-07 building repairs -$                         32,000$        0%

Total 9,861$                 91,750$        11%

TRAVEL
8341-01 Transportations -$                         0%

8342-01 lodging/meals/mileage -$                         2,000$          0%

Total -$                         2,000$          0%



8%
OPERATING EXPENSES  Actual  Budget  % of Budget 

OTHER EXPENSES
8355-01 memberships 350$                    2,200$          16%

8360-01 Grants 100$                    50,000$        0%

8361-01 Donations -$                         8,000$          0%

8365-01 library promotion -$                         6,000$          0%

8370-01 postage -$                         2,500$          0%

8375-01 Advertising -$                         4,500$          0%

8385-01 memorials and tributes 17$                      500$             3%

8432-01 mileage reimbursement -$                         -$                  0%

8396-01 bank charges and fees -$                         150$             0%

8399-01 ILL Loss/Damage -$                         250$             0%

Total 467$                    74,100$        1%

OUTSIDE SERVICES
8400-01 accounting -$                         15,000$        0%

8401-01 audit -$                         9,750$          0%

8402-01 legal fees 900$                    6,000$          15%

8404-01 Staff Recognition -$                         2,200$          0%

8405-01 appraisal -$                         2,500$          0%

8305-01 architecht/building consultant -$                         -$                  0%

8406-01 collection agency -$                         200$             0%

8408-01 strategic plan -$                         500$             0%

8410-01 printing -$                         10,000$        0%

8430-01 payroll expenses 406$                    4,500$          9%

8435-01 background checks -$                         150$             0%

Total 1,306$                 50,800$        3%

INSURANCE
8460-05 liability insurance package -$                         17,000$        0%

8470-05 directors/officers insurance -$                         -$                  0%

Total -$                         17,000$        0%

OTHER EXPENSES
8360-01 Petty Cash -$                         -$                  0%

8395-01 Miscellaneous Expense 7,938$                 -$                  0%

Total 7,938$                 -$                  0%

OTHER EXPENSES
8600-01 Bond Interest -$                         -$                  0%

8600-02 Bond Principal -$                         -$                  0%

8601-02 Debt Certificate Interest -$                         18,559$        0%

8701-02 Debt Certificate Prinicple -$                         39,100$        0%

Total  $                        -  $        57,659 0%

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 67,613$              1,031,429$   7%

NET INCOME 46,103$              116,571$      



North Riverside Public Library District
BALANCE SHEET
As of July 31, 2020

Accrual Basis  Wednesday, September 2, 2020 08:59 AM GMT-05:00   1/3

TOTAL

ASSETS

Current Assets

Bank Accounts

1500-01 First American MM (5015) 70,866.43

1500-04 Cash-Audit Fund 16,621.07

1500-05 Cash-Liability Insurance Fund 73,240.27

1500-06 Cash-Unemployment Ins Fund 3,729.50

1500-07 Cash-Building Fund 251,641.92

1500-08 Cash-Social Security Fund 37,750.77

1500-09 Cash-Pension Fund 17,709.21

1500-10 Cash-Debt Service Fund 0.00

1500-11 Equipment Fund 0.00

1500-12 Cash - IMRF Fund 11,630.34

1500-13 Capital Projects 30,000.00

Total 1500-01 First American MM (5015) 513,189.51

1501-01 First American Checking (5001) 2,350.37

1505-07 Chase Bank 7,765.70

1509-07 Cash - IPTIP IL Funds 94,315.47

1512-02 Kadlec Annuity #71797 56,672.96

1515-01 BMO Harris 0.00

Total Bank Accounts $674,294.01

Accounts Receivable

2000-01 RE Taxes Receivable-Corp 516,399.94

2000-04 Taxes Receivable-Audit 4,054.12

2000-05 Taxes Receivable-Insurance 2,525.88

2000-06 Taxes Receivable-Liab Insur 996.17

2000-07 Taxes Recievable-Bldg Fund 26,361.64

2000-08 Taxes Receivable-SS Fund 19,780.21

2000-09 Taxes Receivable-Pension Fund 7,112.52

Total Accounts Receivable $577,230.48

Other Current Assets

1500-01 Kadlec Annuity 232,007.33

1500-02 Kadlect Annuity #19563 110,302.36

1500-03 Kadlec Annuity #37743 408,774.87

2200-01 Due to/from Special Accounts 0.00

Total Other Current Assets $751,084.56

Total Current Assets $2,002,609.05

TOTAL ASSETS $2,002,609.05



North Riverside Public Library District
BALANCE SHEET
As of July 31, 2020

Accrual Basis  Wednesday, September 2, 2020 08:59 AM GMT-05:00   2/3

TOTAL

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

4100-01 Accounts Payable 0.00

4100-05 Accounts Payable Liability Fund 0.00

4100-06 Accounts Payable Unemployment Fund 0.00

4100-07 Accounts Payable Building Fund 0.00

4100-09 Accounts Payable Pension Fund 0.00

Total Accounts Payable $0.00

Other Current Liabilities

4002-01 IMRF - Employee Contribution 2,398.41

4003-01 Child Support 122.59

4200-01 Accrued Wages 11,802.51

4220-01 Federal Withholding 0.00

4230-01 ICMA Retirement 3,733.19

4240-01 State Withholding 0.00

4250-01 FICA Withholding 0.00

4265-01 Cafeteria Plan 0.00

4300-01 Deferred Tax Rev - Corp FD 516,399.12

4300-04 Deferred Tax Rev - Audit Fund 4,054.12

4300-05 Deferred Tax Rev Liability Fund 2,525.88

4300-06 Deferred Tax Rev Unemployment 996.17

4300-07 Deferred Tax Rev Building Fund 26,361.64

4300-08 Deferred Tax Rev SS 19,780.21

4300-09 Deferred Tax Rev Pension 7,112.52

Total Other Current Liabilities $595,286.36

Total Current Liabilities $595,286.36

Long-Term Liabilities

8701-02 Debt Certificate Principle 0.00

Total Long-Term Liabilities $0.00

Total Liabilities $595,286.36

Equity

3200-00 Retained Earnings -166,750.93

5600-01 General Fund Balance 1,384,362.00

5600-02 Debt Service Fund Balance 0.00

5600-03 Capital Projects Fund Balance 15,000.00

5600-04 Audit Fund 10,082.00

5600-05 Public Liability Fund Balance 69,141.00



North Riverside Public Library District
BALANCE SHEET
As of July 31, 2020

Accrual Basis  Wednesday, September 2, 2020 08:59 AM GMT-05:00   3/3

TOTAL

5600-06 Unemployment Insurance Fund Balance 2,068.00

5600-07 Building Fund Balance 34,805.00

5600-08 Social Security Fund Balance 5,994.00

5600-09 Pension Fund Balance 6,519.00

Opening Balance Equity 0.00

Net Income 46,102.62

Total Equity $1,407,322.69

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $2,002,609.05



North Riverside Public Library District
Check Detail

July 2020

Date Name Memo/Description Amount
07/02/2020 Cathy Kolessar Vendor PPD North Riverside  $                         150.00 

07/02/2020 Liz Berg Vendor PPD North Riverside  $                           75.00 

07/09/2020 Chase Tel Chase Credit Crd Epay  $                      2,870.26 

07/11/2020 AT&T Telephone  $                         450.85 

07/11/2020 BMO Harris Bank Late Fee  $                           40.80 

07/11/2020 L-K fire extinguisher Service INc Service and Maintenance of Fire Extinguishers  $                         327.40 

07/11/2020 Coverall North America March Service  $                      1,227.56 

07/11/2020 Colley Elevator Co. Services - Elevator Light Replacement  $                         393.00 

07/11/2020 LEAF Building Service Contracts  $                      2,136.65 

07/11/2020 Home Depot Credit Services Covid Supplies  $                         151.04 

07/11/2020 Demco INV  6812377, 6813039  $                         572.03 

07/11/2020 Black Stone Books on CD  $                         174.73 

07/11/2020 Baker & Taylor Library Materials  $                         383.71 

07/11/2020 Quinlan Security Systems CCTV System Additional cameras  $                         474.60 

07/13/2020 Nicor Gas Nicor Gas Payment  $                         285.75 

07/14/2020 USA Today July  2020 USA Today newspaper subscription renewal  $                         245.70 

07/14/2020 SWAN swan Fees  $                      6,170.75 

07/14/2020 SWANK Movie licenses reneal 8/1/20-7/31/21  $                         355.00 

07/14/2020 RAILS HR Source membership fee July 1, 2020-June 30, 2021  $                         350.00 

07/14/2020 Recorded Books, Inc Circulations  $                           20.93 

07/14/2020 OverDrive, Inc Orders  $                         387.98 

07/14/2020 MIDCO Phone system work  $                         320.00 

07/14/2020 Demco OFFICE SUPPLIES  $                         197.32 

07/14/2020 Colley Elevator Co. Inspection  $                         240.00 

07/20/2020 CHASE Autopay busppd Chase Credit Crd  $                      4,843.08 

07/21/2020 Nitech Fire & Security Industies, Inc Service from Aug 1 2020 through October 31 2020  $                         315.90 

07/21/2020 Elena Yescas Cleaning Services  $                      4,050.00 

07/21/2020 Gail Galivan 2 Clases 07/06/2020 and  07/20/2020  $                         100.00 



07/21/2020 CENGAGE Learning Adult Large Print  $                           24.69 

07/21/2020 Peregrine, Stine, Newman, Ritzman & Bruckner, Ltd. Legal Services rendered  $                         900.00 

07/21/2020 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES Adult non fiction & Memorials  $                           34.55 

07/21/2020 Johnson Controls Security Solutions customer # 01300113034337 Inv 34156202, 34552171  $                         225.20 

07/25/2020 Web Commerce Partners, Inc Dymo  $                           42.14 

07/31/2020 Paychex - Human Resource Services Payroll Expenses  $                         406.04 

07/31/2020 Comcast  $                         469.70 

Total 29,412.36$     



Agenda 
North Riverside Public Library District 

Board of Trustees 
North Riverside Library is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 

 
 

Regular Meeting, August 17, 2020  
6:00 PM 

 
1.   Open of Meeting 
     A. Call to order 
     B. Determination of quorum 
      C. Recognition of visitors to the meeting 
      D. Approval of agenda  
 
2.   Open Forum 

Audience Note: If you wish to speak to the Board, please read and complete the open forum 
sheet provided and give it to the Board Secretary. 

 
3.   Consent Agenda (one motion/approval for everything listed here, all items can be removed 
from the consent agenda at anyone’s request at any meeting) 

A. Secretary: 
 Minutes of the ________ Regular Board Meeting 

B. Finance:  
____(month) Financial Statement,  
Check Detail List ____ 

 
4.   Committee Reports (moved to be in either new or old business as needed) 
  
5. President’s Report 
  
6. Director’s Report 

To include: Donations, Grants/Advocacy, SWAN/RAILS 
  



Agenda 
North Riverside Public Library Board of Trustees 
Regular Meeting 
August 17, 2020 
Page 2 

 
7.  New Business (new items brought before the Board) 

A. Minutes:  
a. July 20, 2020 (action) 

B. IMRF IRS Code 125 as IMRF earnings Ordinance 08-01-2020 (action) 
C. Holiday Closure Addition – Election Day November 3, 2020 (action) 
D.  B&A Ordinance (informational) 
E. IMRF Audit (informational) 
F. Memorandum: re-assessment of the Mall (informational) 

 
8. Old Business (anything continued from the previous meeting(s)) 

A. Committee Meetings 
B. Memorial Books & Donations Report 
C. Correspondence (in new business when needed) 
D. Board action log (for reference – could change this to a google doc for up to date editing) 
E. Trustee continuing education (in new business or Director’s/President’s report) 
F. Grants & Advocacy 
G. RAILS & SWAN 

 
9.   Closed session (The Board of Trustees may decide, by a roll call vote, to convene in closed 
session if there are matters to discuss confidentially, in accordance with the Open Meetings Act) 
 
10. Return to open session 
 
11. Possible action item (pertaining to closed session discussion) 
 
12. Adjournment 
 
Note: Agenda items may be added that pertain to discussion or information. 
      No items may be added to the final agenda that require Board action. 
 
Next regular Board Meeting is scheduled for September 21st, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. 
 
 
 










































	Agenda 9-21-20
	August 17 Board Meeting Minutes
	Sept 2020 Financial Packet
	2020 07 Management Report
	2020 07  Budget vs Actual
	Budget

	2020 07 Balance Sheet
	2020 07 Check Detail
	Check Detail


	Consent agenda sample
	Next regular Board Meeting is scheduled for September 21st, 2020 at 6:00 p.m.

	Resolution 20-09-01 IGA with Cook County

